RCCAC MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES August 7,2024

Welcome

- o The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President, Mary Cailey
- Pledge of Allegiance
- Guests/New Members
 - o Holly Hiner, Harvey Mathiason, Jake Burdick, Titus Lake
- Under the Weather
 - Ken Tozi is back in the hospital
- Birthdays
 - o Holly H. and Penny V.
- Reports
 - Last month Meeting Minutes
 - Paul Jones moved to accept as published. Seconded and approved
 - o Treasurer's Report
 - Club account:
 - Starting balance \$3544.49
 - Additions and deductions -212.84 + \$50.00
 - Ending balance \$3381.65
 - Car show account
 - Starting balance \$9183.13
 - Additions and deductions +\$1453.00, -62.00
 - Ending Balance \$10,574.13
 - Paul Jones motioned to accept. Seconded and approved
 - Activities Mary Cailey for Margie Fowler
 - This month's movie is "Twisters" on Saturday August 10 at 10:00. The cost is \$8.00 and includes popcorn and a drink. It is at the Sawmill Theater
 - The Rodeo parade is Saturday August 17. Classics are still needed to drive dignitaries. 7 have signed up so far. They will meet at the Julia Randall School south lot at 8:30 am. The parade starts at 9:00 am. The parade ends at the Sawmill Plaza.
 - Tim Walgren announced that this month's activity is a ride to "Bandit's" in Strawberry for their Taco Tuesday lunch. Payson participants will meet at the "Quality Inn" parking lot at 11:00 and will leave at 11:15. Lunch will be at 11:30. A sign up sheet was passed around.
 - o Car Show Update Jim Lewin
 - Jim thanked the club for allowing him to be a steward for this year's car show. He pointed out that this is the second largest event in Payson. He feels it is an event that is good for the Community and for the Charities who benefit from it. He feels it is the Heart and Soul of the club. His job is much easier thanks to his hard-working committee members:
 - Sponsors Tim Walgren, John Caily and Jim himself are doing a fantastic job
 - Hospitality Kathy Kirkpatrick
 - Registration Ken and Bev Tozi
 - Financial Tami Fowler. Her work load is largely increased
 - Statewide advertising Sue Lewin
 - Payson Park Dist. Handling food and non-food vendors, porta potties and trash pickup
 - Trophies Gary Allen makes unique hand made trophies
 - Judging Sam and Deb Schwalm They still need help with balloting

- Carl Curtis and Larry Bertram Friday Burger Burn
- Set up and tear down Barb and Pat Underwood.
- Flyers and forms Margie Fowler
- Tee-shirts Deb Schwalm
- Dottie Gossard parade around town
- Member registrations still need to come in. We have 17 so far this year compared to 60 last year. There are 58 other registrants
- Bowl parking will be available if needed
- Lowry Windows and Doors took the last 2 top 20's sponsorship.
- Gila County Fair asked that we have cars parked by the highway the first morning of the Fair. We can have a banner and a registration desk.
- o The Balloting for the Peoples Choice Award still needs two more Volunteers, call Tim Walgren

• Info from the President – Mary Cailey

Mary presented an article discussing whether it is better to buy a used car based on the miles it
has on it or the age of the vehicle. There were several comments from the floor addressing this

Old Business from the Floor – Mary Cailey

o Rodeo Parade. Mary went over the details and stated that she still needed 7 more cars.

New Business from the Floor

- o Friday September 27th the Park District is showing the Pixar movie "Cars" at Green Valley Park as part of their evening outdoor movie program. We have been asked to bring our classics to the movie and park them on the grassy bowl. Time to be determined. Eyeballs will be put on all the cars for this event. Bobi Beveridge volunteered to help Mary make them. We are allowed to have a table at the event to advertise the club and the car show.
- o On a side note, the Parks have placed new picnic tables and benches in the park
- The 3rd Quarter Board meeting was on July 9. Upcoming Board Nominations were discussed as were qualifications for each position. A knowledge of computer usage is very important. A new position "Membership Coordinator" will be added. This is a non- voting position. They will oversee the Club Directory, Badges, entering new people in the Club data site and organizing meeting greeters.
- o In September we will start taking Nominations for the open Board Positions.
- Russ Kirkpatrick mentioned that the New Ford Bronco automatically updates the electronics and the car is inoperable during the update.
- o It was asked how to get a copy of the Directory. It can be found online and printed from there.
- Kathy Kirkpatrick needs volunteers for the Hospitality Booth at the Car show. A sign- up sheet was passed around.

• 50/50

- Sam Schwalm announced that he would be happy to have a volunteer take over the 50/50 drawing or a volunteer to split the duties with him
- o Kati Chick won the \$46.00 pot

Time for a Laugh

 Mary Wolf shared that the only metric highway in the United States is the road between Nogales and Tucson. She also shared that the 1924 Ford Runabout costs \$265. The First Auto Race was in 1895 in Chicago. The race was to Evanston and the speed was 7 ½ MPH

Adjournment

o John Zillich motioned to adjourn at 7:20 pm. Seconded and passed